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Assembly Amendment (AA-AB908)
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Wanted: As time permits

For: Patricia Strachota (608) 264-8486
This file may be shown to any legislator: NO
May Contact:

Subject: Occupational Reg. - misc

Submit via email: YES
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By/Representing: Brian Pleva
Drafter: csundber
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Change deadline to 7 months
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Sun'dberg‘g Christopher

From: Kuesel, Jeffery

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 8:15 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: FW: AB 908 Amendment (Strachota)
Importance: High

Chris,

talked to Brian about this over the phone. He needs this amendment for the Wednesday's session. | told him we
would make sure that he got it. It looks to me like you should be able to take care of this easily.

Jeff
From: Pleva, Brian
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 7:36 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery
Cc: Strachota, Pat; Rep.Ziegelbauer
Subject: AB 908 Amendment .

Importance: High
Jeff, I'm doing this on behalf of Rep. Strachota.

Page 2, Line 8: Changethe6to7
Page 2, Line18: Change the6to 7
Page 3, Line 8: Change the6to7

Brian Pleva

Office of Rep. Jeff Fitzgerald
Assembly Majority Leader
(608) 266-2401

Direct: (608) 266-0740
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 908

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 8: delete “6” and substitute “6 _'Z”.\j

2. Page 2, line 18: delete “6” and substitute “6 Z”.v/

3. Page 3, line 8: delete “6” and substitute “7 ”?/

(END)



